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Memorandum 
To: Director, Bureau of Indian Affairs Deputy Bureau Director, Field Operations Director, Office of Indian Gaming Management 
From: Regional Director, Eastern Oklahoma Reg� 
Subject: Withdraw request for trust acquisition for the Chickasaw Nation 
By correspondence dated May 4, 2009, the Chickasaw Nation (Nation) advised the Eastern Oklahoma Regional Office that the Nation's request for the fee-to-trust acquisition submitted for gaming purposes for property located in the N½NW¼SW¼ of Section 32, Township 4 No1th, Range 6 East, Pontotoc County, Oklahoma, containing 8.9 acres, more or less, is withdrawn. 
A copy of the correspondence from Governor Anoatubby is attached. 
If there are any questions. please contact Ms. Annette Jenkins. Realty Officer. Eastern Oklahoma Regional Office, at (918) 781-4658. 

Attachment(s) 
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OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
The Chickasaw Nation 

Post Office Box 1548 • Ada, Oklahoma 74821 

(580) 436-2603 • Fax (580) 436-4287 
BILL ANOATUBBY http://www.ch.ickasaw.net/ -cnation 

GoVERi-;oR. 

May 4, 2009 

Ms. Jeannette Hanna, Director 
Eastern Oklahoma Region� Office 
Bureau ofindia.n Affairs 
Post Office Box 8002 
Muskogee, OK 74402 

Dear Ms. Hanna: 

Please accept this letter as our formal request to withdraw our request for crust acquisition 
for property located in Pontotoc County described as: 

T he N/2 NW/ 4 SW/ 4 of Section 32, Township 4 North, Range 6 East, Pontotoc County, 
Oklahoma, cont:runing 8.9 acres, more or less. 

A copy of the Certificate of Survey and the original October 5, 2000 letter requesting the property 
be takc.n into Trust are included with th.is letter. le has been nearly a decade since our request and 
there has been no action. We now find tru.t our originru plans ha-ve changed and we no longer 
requite this property for.its original intent and therefore withdraw our request co have the property 
placed U.S.A. in Trust for the Chickasaw Nation. 

Sincerely, 

Bill Anoatubby, Governor 
The Chickasaw Nation 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Trwe G. Glory· 




